Our ref: - 133735-EWR-LTR-DEL-000075/LW

Your ref: N/A
Date: 101 June 2020

Cherwell District Council
Bodicote House,
Bodicote,

Banbury

OX15 4AA

For the attention of: Linda Griffiths

Dear Madam

EWR Alliance

Floor 2
Phoenix House
Elder Gate
Milton Keynes
MK9 1AW

We write to submit the further information required to enable partial discharge of this condition, specifically in

respect of Launton Brook.

The Phasing Strategy (reference: 133735 RW-EWR-XX-XX-DR-LE-012580 — 012605) submitted under our letter
reference 133735-EWR-LTR-DEL-000036/LW and dated 3@ March 2020 set outs the phases that the East West
Rail 2 Alliance will report on assets requiring further flood risk assessment.

The reports enclosed within this correspondence are part of the submission of further information required under
Condtion 13, and set out the further flood risk assessment work and design undertaken since the Flood Risk

Assessment July 2018 was submitted, in respect of Launton Brook.

For ease of you identifying which authorities you need to consult on each report, we have also set out which
authority is responsible for the relevant watercourse (s)

Report Title and
Reference

Asset
References

Development
Stage

Local Planning
Authority

Regulators to consult

Launton Brook CFSA Report
(Reference: 13375_2A-
EWR-OXD-XX-RP-DC-
00006_B03.01.pdf)

CFSA reference
2A0326/5.2/FH and
2A0362/5.2/FH;
culvert reference
C170660 and
C170352

2A2

Cherwell District
Council

Environment Agency and
Buckinghamshire Council*

* Oxfordshire County Council have arranged for
Buckinghamshire Council to undertake the
reviews of EWR2 flood and drainage
submissions on their behalf.

Further flood risk assessments / modelling, drainage strategies and / or flood / culvert models will be issued for the
further discreet locations identified within the phasing strategy in accordance with the East West Rail 2 Alliance

construction programme.



&> EWR Alliance

We enclose the documents detailed below, in order to partially discharge the above condition in respect of Launton
Brook and subsequently request your written approval by return in accordance with Memorandum of
Understanding version 2.1, reference 133735-EWR-LTR-DEL-000-001.

Yours sincerely

Laura Wilkinson

Senior Project Manager — Advanced Planning and Consents

EWR Alliance
Enc.
Document Title ' Document Number ' Revision
Extracts from Planning Condition 13 Phasing 133735_RW-EWR-XX-XX-DR- | B03
Strategy LE-012580-012605
Launton Brook CFSA Report 13375_2A-EWR-OXD-XX-RP- | B03.01
DC-00006






